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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. ©O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 7, 1952

Mr. J. B. Turner

Richard L.. Nunn & Company
Mayfield Hotel

Clayton, New Mexico

RE: Richard L. Nunn & Company
Jim Hopson No, 1

NESW Sec. 26-23N-35E
Union County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I am enclosing your approved copy of form C-103 (Notice
of Intention to Run Casing) on the above captioned well.

I presume that you have been delayed in getting the 6 1/2
inch casing up from Amarillo.

You mention not being able to seat the 8 inch casing. Did
you pull that string out altogether when you decided on the

6 1/2* casing? 1 will get this information and all minor
details when I visit your well.

Very truly yours,

EUGENE A, CHAVEZ,
Geologist

Enclosure
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